Section 3. ANNUAL MEETINGS. The annual meetings of the Association shall be held at the call of the Regime President once a year during the month of January or at such other time as a majority of the co-owners may agree upon. At such meetings there shall be elected by ballot of the co-owners a Board of Directors in accordance with the requirements of Section 5 of Article IV of these By-Laws. The co-owners may also transact such other business of the Association as may properly come before them.

Section 4. SPECIAL MEETINGS. It shall be the duty of the Secretary to call a special meeting of the co-owners as directed by resolution of the Board of Directors or upon a petition signed by a majority of co-owners and having been presented to the Secretary. A notice of any special meeting shall state the time and place of such meeting and the purpose thereof. No business shall be transacted at a special meeting except as stated in the notice except by consent of all of the votes present, either in person or by proxy.

Section 5. NOTICE OF MEETINGS. It shall be the duty of the Secretary to mail a notice of each annual or special meeting, stating the purpose thereof, as well as the time and place where it is to be held, to each co-owner of record, at least fifteen (15), but not more than forty-five (45), days prior to such meeting. The mailing of a notice in the manner provided in this Section shall be considered notice served.

Section 6. ADJOURNED MEETING. If any meeting of the Association cannot be organized because a quorum has not attended, the co-owners who are present, either in person or by proxy, may adjourn the meeting to a time not less than forty-eight (48) hours from the time the original meeting was called. Upon the reconvening of said meeting a quorum shall be constituted if co-owners holding at least 25% of the total value of the property in accordance with the percentages assigned in the Master Deed are present at said reconvened meeting.

Section 7. ORDER OF BUSINESS. The order of business at all Annual Meetings of the Association shall be as follows:

- (a) Roll Call.
- (b) Proof of Notice of Meeting or Waiver of Notice.
- (c) Reading of Minutes of Preceding Meeting.
- (d) Reports of Officers.
- (e) Reports of Committees.
- (f) Election of Inspectors of Election.
- (g) Election of Directors.
- (h) Unfinished Business.
- (i) New Business.

The order of business at a Special Meeting of the Association shall include items (a) through (d) above, and thereafter, the agenda shall consist of the items specified in the notice of meeting.

ARTICLE IV

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. NUMBER AND QUALIFICATION. The affairs of the Association shall be managed and directed by a Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as the "Board") comprised of two (2) persons. Until succeeded by the Board Members elected by the Unit Owners, Board of Directors Members need not be Unit Owners. So long as the Developer (as defined in the Master Deed) owns one or more Units, the Developer shall be entitled to elect at least one member of the Board of Directors, who need not be a Unit Owner. After Developer has conveyed all units and is no longer entitled to elect one member of the Board of Directors, all Board Members shall be Unit Onwers and each unit is entitled to have a unit owner on the Board.

Section 2. GENERAL POWERS AND DUTIES. The Board shall have the powers and duties necessary for the administration of the affairs of the Association and may do all such acts and things as are not by law, or by these By-Laws, directed to be executed and done by the Association or individual co-owners.

EXHIBIT "D" Page 2